



## Your feedback on the Draft Brolga Theatre Strategic Plan

Community members are invited to have their say on the draft Brolga Theatre Strategic Plan 2025-2029. The survey includes questions about your past attendance at the Theatre and your entertainment preferences.

Please read the draft Brolga Theatre Strategic Plan 2025-2029 Summary before you answer this questionnaire.

Feedback collected from this survey and other engagement activities during the consultation period will be presented to Council to inform the draft design and next stages of the project.

This survey should take less than 10 minutes to complete. The online responses will close on Sunday 5 January 2025 at 11:55 pm. Printed surveys must be received by COB Monday 6 January 2025.

Q1 Have you read the draft Brolga Theatre Strategic Plan 2025-2029 Summary?  Yes  No (if no, please download from the Document Library on the website now)						
Q2 Do you agree with the proposed vision for the Brolga Theatre?						
The Brolga Theatre is at the heart of performing arts activities for the Fraser Coast, enriching the lives of our community.						
☐ Strongly Agree [	□ Agree	☐ Neutral	☐ Disagree	☐ Strongly Disagree		
Please share, according to you, the importance of the following key 5-year objectives:						
Q3 To focus our service delivery and manage and maintain our assets to make the best use of the Theatre and its setting.						
☐ Extremely Important	☐ Important	☐ Neutral	☐ Unimportant	☐ Extremely Unimportant		
Q4 To positively impact the life of our residents by producing and presenting an inspiring program which considers our diverse audience needs and shares our community stories.						
☐ Extremely Important	☐ Important	□ Neutral	□ Unimportant	☐ Extremely Unimportant		
Q5 To be a place of community belonging by providing welcoming and inclusive services supported by our community partners.						
☐ Extremely Important	☐ Important	□ Neutral	□ Unimportant	☐ Extremely Unimportant		
Q6 To maximise our impact by demonstrating leadership and fostering regional arts development.						
☐ Extremely Important	☐ Important	□ Neutral	☐ Unimportant	☐ Extremely Unimportant		





Q7 What is one thing that you would like to see happen at the Brolga Theatre in the next 5 years?

Q8 Do you have any expectations for the future focus of the Brolga Theatre that are not captured in the Brolga Theatre Strategic Plan 2025-2029 Summary?

A bit about you:  Q9 Which age bracket do you fall in?  15-25 years	
Q10 Do you identify as any of the following?	
<ul> <li>□ Aboriginal or Torres Strait Islander</li> <li>□ Person Experiencing disability</li> <li>□ Culturally or linguistically diverse</li> <li>□ LGBTQIA+</li> <li>□ Prefer not to say</li> </ul> Q11 What is the postcode where you live?	
Q12 In the past, how often have you visited the Brolga Theatre?  □ More than once a month □ Once a month □ I go specifically for events that interes □ More than once a year □ Once a year □ Rarely □ Neve	
Q13 What is your interest in the Brolga Theatre Strategic Plan 2025-2029?	
<ul> <li>□ I work and/or live in the Fraser Coast</li> <li>□ I own property in the Fraser Coast</li> <li>□ I attend performances</li> <li>□ I attend events/workshops/meetings</li> <li>□ I, or a member of my family, participate in performances</li> <li>□ My company/organisation present events/workshops/meetings</li> <li>□ Other</li> <li>□ Other</li> </ul>	

## Conclusion

Thank you for your valuable time to complete this survey. To stay informed about this project, please click on the "follow project" button on the top right of this project page: https://frasercoast.engagementhub.com.au/brolga-strategy-2025

## **Further information:**

To stay informed on the projects Fraser Coast Regional Council is conducting community engagement for, please register on the Engagement Hub here: https://frasercoast.engagementhub.com.au/

## How to submit the completed printed survey:

If you filled a printed version of this survey, please send it back by mail to PO Box 1943, Hervey Bay Qld 4655 or deliver it to 77 Tavistock Street, Hervey Bay or 211-213 Adelaide Street, Maryborough Attn: Brolga Theatre Strategy Survey.

Printed responses will be accepted until Close of Business Monday 6 January 2025 (online closing date 11:55 pm Sunday 5 January 2025). You also have the option to email a written submission to Community@frasercoast.qld.gov.au by COB Monday 6 January 2025. The contact form on the survey page and the community email will not be monitored from Friday 20 December until Monday 6 January 2025.